Public Document Pack



Alcohol and Entertainment Licensing Sub-Committee (A)

Wednesday, 31 March 2010 at 10.00 am Committee Room 4, Brent Town Hall, Forty Lane, Wembley, HA9 9HD

Membership:

Members first alternates Second alternates

Councillors: Councillors: Councillors:

Jones (Chair) Ahmed Long

HB Patel HM Patel Mrs Fernandes
Pervez Ms Shaw Pagnamenta

For further information contact: Toby Howes, Senior Democratic Services Officer 020 8937 1307, toby.howes@brent.gov.uk

For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the minutes of this meeting have been published visit:

www.brent.gov.uk/committees

The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting



Agenda

Item

Introductions, if appropriate.

Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members

		_
1	Declarations of Personal and Prejudicial Interests (if any)	
	Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, any relevant financial or other interest in the items on the agenda.	
2	Application by The Rouge Partnership for a Premises Licence for 'Yellow Car Park' (Engineers Way, Wembley City, Wembley, Middlesex) pursuant to the Licensing Act 2003.	1-32
3	Application by The Rouge Partnership for a Premises Licence for 'Area 07' (Wembley City, Wembley, Middlesex) pursuant to the Licensing Act 2003.	33-62
4	Application by Cengiz Erpolat for a Premises Licence for 'Woody Grill' (44 Willesden High Road, London, NW10 2QA) pursuant to the Licensing Act 2003.	63-78
5	Application by Cengiz Erpolat for a Premises Licence for 'Woody Grill' (321-323 Kilburn High Road, London, NW6 7JR) pursuant to the Licensing Act 2003.	79-94
6	Application by Pararajasingam Satheeswaran for a Premises Licence for 'Londis' (207-209 Edgware Road, London, NW9 6LP) pursuant to the Licensing Act 2003.	95-112
7	Application by Adil Arshad and Anser Karim for a Variation of their Premises Licence for 'Premier Food and Wine' (75 Dudden Hill Lane, London, NW10 1BD) pursuant to the Licensing Act 2003.	113-134
8	Application by Francisco Yose Pinto Nunes for a Variation of his Premises Licence for 'The Green Man' (109 High Street, London, NW10 4TS) pursuant to the Licensing Act 2003.	135-158
9	Application by Neza Muddin Alami and Salahuddin Sultani for a Variation of their Premises Licence for 'Favorite Chicken & Ribs' (73 Kilburn High Road, London, NW6 6HY) pursuant to the Licensing Act 2003.	159-176

Page

- 10 Application by Stuart Simon Patterson for a Temporary Event Notice 177-186 for 'Grand Junction Arms' (Canal Bridge, Acton Lane. London, NW10 7AS) pursuant to the Licensing Act 2003.
- 11 Application by Brian Mannion for a Variation of his Premises Licence 187-202 for 'William IV' (786 Harrow Road, London, NW10 5JX) pursuant to the Licensing Act 2003.
- Please remember to **SWITCH OFF** your mobile phone during the meeting.
- The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for members of the public.
- Toilets are available on the second floor.
- Catering facilities can be found on the first floor near the Grand Hall.
- A public telephone is located in the foyer on the ground floor, opposite the Porters' Lodge

